Fone S

Jennifer Wirsing

From: Jim Hossley

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 12:34 PM

To: Jennifer Wirsing; jhodge@civilwest.com

Subject: FW: NWP-2010-489 City of Coos Bay sewer station
Attachments: app_2010-489.pdf

FYi

From: Groth, Katharine C NWP [mailto:Katharine.C.Groth@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 11:31 AM

To: SAXON Corey

Cc: Jim Hossley

Subject: NWP-2010-489 City of Coos Bay sewer station

Hi Corey,

I am ready to issue a verification letter to the City of Coos Bay to build a new sewer pump station. The station will be
located in a field adjacent to Blossom Gulch Creek. While a wetland delineation was done at the site for another project
{(unauthorized activity), the Corps found the delineation unacceptable. However, the Corps went on the assumption
that the field had some wetland characteristics, as slough sedge was found, soils are dredge fill material, and the field
while relatively flat has some slight depressions. The Corps assumed the field, at least partially, is a seasonally wet,
palustrine, emergent wetland. The City is intending to install a pump station and associated features in a 30 by 30 foot
area. Additionally, a temporary staging area will be located in the wet field. All of the work will occur during the
summer when the field is expected to be dry (I did a site visit in September and the field was completely dry). Both of
these activities will be covered by the Corps verification letter. All of the new sewer lines will be located under existing
paved parking areas or roads. In addition the backfilling of the old sewer lines and pump station does not require a
Section 404 permit. Does the City need an individual WQC for the project? | see that utility line substations are not pre-
certified under NWP :

12 (Utility Line activities). | have attached a copy of the application for your review. Sorry that | missed this earlier.

Thanks,

Kate Groth

US Army Corps of Engineers

Regulatory Branch

North Bend Field Office

2201 N. Broadway, Suite C

North Bend, OR 97459

541-756-2097

Please visit our Customer Survey at
http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html
to let us know how we are doing. We really want to know!
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